_ ] py <
Office of the City Engineer T City Hall
= 730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ ettt bedhliafiod 262.636.9191
City Engineer Clty of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262.636.9545

February 10, 2014

TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: John C. Rooney, City Engineer / Asst. Commissioner of Public Works ;4/(.
RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 45-13 (K3-050) 2013 Sidewalk Replacement,

Phase IT (R1), RAZA L.L.C. contractor.

We are submitting the rectifying Change Order #1 on the above contract in the amount of
$87,711.59.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $414,173.33 under Resolution No. 13-0309
of August 5, 2013. This Change Order No. 1 brings the revised contract total to $326,461.74.

The funding account shall be adjusted by the following amount:

Account No. Description Amount

404.000.5670 Building Improvements $ 9,927.00

906.000.5520 Sidewalk Replacement S (97,638.59)
(2013)

Total $ -87,711.59

Cc: Joy Hansche
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